Harold Zelsberg
Hyattastown, Md.
wlay 28, 1967

Dear ir, Billings,

Tou did not get the csmers because it went %o Semarkand or Vietnsm
or someplsce with the militery ownere I have three others located.

The second omof which iy csmers shop knew needs repair, Before
gottinz that and wondering about ihe succeas of the repsir. I'a welting to
hear sbout snother. I can get it if the men Who owns it gets his wife's

assent, bocause she gave it ko him for o birthday present. It is slmoat
unused.

The same cemars without Bhe powsr zoom is aveilsble on a2 rental basls
or for purchase, 1t is said to tsve the same lens 8lso, The only diffarence,
I sm told, is thet the zoom is menual, However, I'd rather have the exact
sams thing, so I'm waiting for the devisien of state. .

I'11 let you know.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



